



April 19, 2021
NPC FILE No. 149453

Talia Maksagak

Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
By email: tmaksagak@nirb.ca, info@nirb.ca

Amy Elgersma

Chief Administrative Officer
City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0
By email: cao@iqaluit.ca

Richard Dwyer

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
By email: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Alexander Stubbing

Director of Culture and Heritage
Department of Culture and Heritage (GN-CH)
P.O. Box 1000, Stn. 800, Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: astubbing@gov.nu.ca;
sleblanc1@gov.nu.ca

Glen Molloy

5581 Nunavut Ltd
1825 Federal Road
Iqaluit Nunavut X0A 0H0 Canada
By email: ne@nunavutexcavating.com

Dear Ms. Maksagak, Ms. Elgersma, Mr. Dwyer, Mr. Stubbing, and Mr. Molloy:

RE: [REVISED DECISION] NPC File No. 149453 [Extracting, Crushing & Screening Granular Material From Iqaluit NorthWest Deposit]

- Related NPC FILE No. 148931
- Related NIRB FILE No. 14QN039, Related NWB FILE No.: 8BWIGD1516.
- Location: Qikiqtani Region; [Iqaluit, within municipal boundaries]

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:

1. Pits and Quarries: Renewal of authorizations for granular extraction and processing site for roads constructions.

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.
On March 3, 2021 the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) determined that this project proposal required screening and forwarded it to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) for review. Since that decision, the NPC has been informed that the project proposal and associated activities were part of a previous proposal screened by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB File No. 14QN039), and the NPC retracts its March 3, 2021 decision.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has determined that this project proposal is outside the area of an applicable regional land use plan. The activities associated with this proposal were previously reviewed by NPC on August 16, 2018. The above-noted project proposal is exempt from screening by the NIRB because the NPC is of the understanding that it does not change the general scope of the original or previously amended project activities, and the exceptions noted in Section 12.4.3 (a) and (b) of the Nunavut Agreement do not apply.

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the regulatory authorities identified by the proponent. Project materials are available at the following address:

<https://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=149453&sessionid=>

This decision applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. Proponents may not carry out projects and regulatory authorities may not issue licenses, permits and other authorizations in respect of projects if a review by the NPC is required.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Goump Djalogue". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Goump" and last name "Djalogue" clearly distinguishable.

Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner, MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission